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To: Bay Area UASI Approval Authority 

From: Tom Wright, Project Manager 

Date: January 12, 2017 

Re: Item 7: Training and Exercise Annual Report and Proposed FY17 Allocation 

 

 

Recommendation: 
 
Approve $4,901,339 from the FY17 UASI grant to fund the Bay Area UASI Regional Training 
and Exercise Program. 
 
 
Action or Discussion Items: 
 
Action 
 
 
Discussion/Description: 
 
The Bay Area UASI has funded the Regional Training and Exercise Program since July 2011. The 
regional program was developed and continues to be managed by the Alameda County Sheriff’s 
Office. As part of managing the Regional Training and Exercise Program, the Alameda County 
Sheriff’s Office was tasked with producing an Annual Report. The attached Annual Report covers 
the training and exercise progress made primarily with UASI FY15 funding.  
 
Summary of key achievements: 
 

• Maintained the Regional Training and Exercise Team  
• Updated the Regional Training and Exercise Website with Registration/Statistic component 
• Continued utilizing the 23 approved vendors for updated and quality training throughout the 

region 
• Continued to identify consortium courses (free training) through the National Domestic 

Preparedness Consortium (NDPC)  
• Provided Training to our 12 county BAUASI Region (Balanced delivery of training to 

multiple disciplines) 
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• Maintained POST presenter status  
• Urban Shield 2016  
• Urban Shield 2016 AAR  
• Produced the 2016 Training and Exercise Annual Report  
• Pie charts below reflecting previous UASI grant funding amount of $4,901,339 (Original) for 

sustainment of the RTEP  
• For continued sustainment of the RTEP we are proposing the same amount of $4,901,339 for 

the FY 17 grant funding cycle  
 

 

 

Planning   
$1,401,339 

Training  
$1,700,000 

Exercise,  
$1,700,000 

Program 
Support,  
$100,000 

FY17 Proposed Budget: $4,901,339


